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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Beauvoir is located on Island Neck on the west side of LaTrappe 
Creek in the southern part of Talbot County. 

The house is a long frame dwelling composed of a three bay long, 
two and one-half story section and a very long six bay, one and one-half 
story section. Approached from the northwest, the tall part is on the 
right and has an entrance with simple porch on the bay adjoining the 
one and one-half story section. The walls were re-weatherboarded 
c. 1930 when the building underwent extensive repairs, including a new 
foundation, sills and exterior wall covering. The windows of this 
section have 12/12 sash on the first story and 12/8 sash on the second 
story, both with louvered shutters. Two dormers on the 'A' roof have 
6/6 sash, as have all the other dormers. A brick chimney rises within 
the southwest gable and has a portion of its back showing on the first 
story. The southeast facade is similar to the former except the door 
has no transom. 

In describing the wing, the windows of the facade will be described 
according to room, extending from the tall portion to the end: Two 
windows are located in the dining room on both storys, 9/6 sash on the 
first story and 6/6 above. The den has two 9/6 sash windows with a 
central door and one dormer above. The new kitchen has only two window 
with 6/6 sash and ·one dormer and the old kitchen has a door and window 
with 9/6 sash and one dormer. Between the dining room and den is a 
large back-to-back chimney and at the end is a brick chimney within 
the brick gable. Like the Manadier House, the dormer windows are lo­
cated at the cornice line indicating a true one and one-half story 
dwelling. 

Inside the tall part is a large stair hall and living room with 
all period woodwork, including the walnut open string stair with turned 
balusters, three per step, chair rail, mantel and three piece trim 
and doors. All doors are hung on original cast butt hinges. 

The dining is paneled from floor to ceiling on all walls. It has 
paneled window jambs, seats and heads with bolection chair rail divid­
ing the panels. Along the southeast side of the den and new kitchen 
is a passage to the original kitchen. The same plan can be seen at 
Owl's Nest, Baltimore County. A stair in the den has been turned and 
slightly diverted from the original location. It possesses a fire-
place which is back-to-back with the one in the dining room. The kitchen 
has been completely remodeled but the old kitchen retains original ex­
posed and blackened beams and broad rebuilt fireplace. 

On examination of the structure, the dining room is the earliest 
portion of the structure, although the paneling appears to be later 
than the structure itself, possibly being installed when the extensive 
wings were built. Originally, the ceiling of the second story had 
exposed beaded joists. 

A leanto enclosed porch has been added overlooking the Creek. 
In the 1930's a passage and wing were added to the north. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Beauvoir is one of Talbot County's fine houses and possesses 
the form of a plain vernacular dwelling and the interior wood­
work of a great late 18th century mansion. It is important 
for its development from a small one and one-half story building 
to its present form, as well as the fine walnut stair and raised 
paneling in the dining room. 

North of the dwelling is 
with board and batten siding. 
roof and is the most noteable 

a large square smokehouse covered 
It has a very steep pyramidal 

smokehouse in the County. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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